



Jithin Jacob

graphic/web designer

I'm Jithin Jacob, graphic/web designer. Over the past 5+ years, I specialize in custom logo, web, magazine, brochure, flyer etc. I've used my experience in graphic design to help clients bring their brand and ideas to life, now I try to make modern, creative, simple and timeless designs.

05.09.1989 (26)
BIRTH

INDIAN
NATIONALITY

BE A BEST DESIGNER
MY OBJECTIVE

ENGLISH, MALAYALAM, HINDI, TAMIL
LANGUAGE

CONTACT



+91 80 89 222 576
MOBILE NUMBER



me@jithinjacob.com
EMAIL ADDRESS



www.jithinjacob.com
MY ONLINE PROFILE

EDUCATION

2006 - 2008 **GRAPHIC DESIGNING**
DBIGACT, COCHIN

2008 - 2009 **WEB DESIGNING**
STAR NET.COM, COCHIN

WORK EXPERIENCE

2014 - present **FM Media Technologies Pvt Ltd**
Graphic designer
logos, brochure, flyer, magazine etc.,

2011 - 2013 **GreenPepper Digital**
Graphic designer
logos, brochure, web banner, branding poster, identity, facebook page etc.,

2008 - 2011 **Freelance Designer**
logo, brochure, flyer, branding magazine, invitation, identity etc.,

SKILLS

WEB DESIGN PHOTOGRAPHY
GRAPHIC DESIGN
BRANDING POSTER
LOGO IDENTITY
PRINT DESIGN ILLUSTRATION
MAGAZINE BROCHURE DESIGN

HTML/CSS	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Dreamviewer Cs6	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
CorelDraw X7	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Adobe IllustratorCS6	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Adobe IndisignCS6	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Adobe PhotoshopCS6	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●